

DECISION LIST

COMMUNITY COMMITTEE MEETING –21 JUNE 2007

AGENDA ITEM.	ITEM	DECISION	REASON	OFFICER
4	Lead Officers report – functions of the committee	RESOLVED that the report be noted and that any presentations take place prior to 7.30pm when the meeting commences	To assist with the management of future meetings	DB
5	Greenways Play area	<p>RECOMMENDED to the Operations Committee on 28 June and Council on 31 July 2007 that</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. the area of land containing the children’s play area, shown hatched at Appendix 1, (and possibly a little more land if it is decided to enlarge the play area, to be negotiated by officers) be leased on a peppercorn rental to Saffron Walden Town Council for a period of 99 years if the Town Council also approves of this arrangement; 2. a capital contribution of £20,000 be made to Saffron Walden Town Council towards the refurbishment and maintenance of the play area. 3. a resident’s survey be undertaken to ascertain the preferred type of equipment to be provided on the site. 4. officers work with Saffron Walden Town Council to raise external funding to enable a suitable range of equipment to be installed on the site. <p style="text-align: center;">Page 1</p>	To enable the play area to be transferred to and managed by Saffron Walden Town Council.	GB

6	Dog Control orders	RESOLVED that the formal consultation process with the public be commenced in accordance with the procedures in the Dog Control Orders (procedures) Regulations 2006.		
7	Housing policy update	<p>RESOLVED that</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. progress is noted by the Committee 2. the site plan for short stay managed accommodation at Manor Road, Stansted is agreed and planning permission sought. 3. the Committee establish a Housing Initiatives Task Group, to be time limited to the next full council meeting , to meet when required by officers to discuss specific housing issues; the group to comprise 8 members 4 from the administration, 2 from the opposition and 2 representatives from the Tenants' Forum. 	To progress housing issues in the district	SC
8	Tenant Forum minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on 14 May 2007 were received for information		LP
9	Committee work programme 2007-2008	RESOLVED that the committee approves the Work Programme 2007/08	To manage the committee's work load for the forthcoming year	DB